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Hacker, Marsha

From: william.bremer@dot.gov

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 1.13 PM

To: Pien, Janet

Ce: Phillips, Roby; Hacker, Marsha
Subject: RE: Amended BPW Agenda of 4/22/09

Janet, as | previously mentioned, | will be out of town on business from 4/20 to 4/24 and will
miss the 4/22 meeting.

| note that item 41 on the agenda is to discuss appointment/reappointment of BPW
representatives on several different City committees. Currently | am serving on the Solid
Waste Advisory Committee and Sustainable Design & Energy (SD&E) Committee. Due to my
work committments, | have been having difficulty getting to the SE & E meetings lately, which
meet from 4:00 pm fo 6:00 pm on the second Monday of the month. The SD & E is primarily
involved with Green building design and energy conservation issues and while interesting
work, | am not able to bring a great deal of expertise to the meeting. | would welcome the
opportunity to step down from SD & E if another BPW member would be willing to volunteer for
that assignment. | do enjoy very much the Solid Waste Advisory committee work and would
enjoy staying involved. Please share this with the Board members on 4/22 when item 41 is
discussed. Thanks. Bill

From: Hacker, Marsha [mailto: MHacker@cityofmadison.com]

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2005 11:51 AM

To: Bremer, William <FHWA>; Doug Duren; Clausius, Jog; Palm, Larry; laura hewitt; Lucas Dailey; Mike Rewey;
Russell D. Pietz; Scott Vaughn

Cc: Phillips, Raob; Pien, Janet

Subject: Amended BPW Agenda of 4/22/09

Reminder - Bring along your ltem No. 37 - WPDES Stormwater Discharge Permit - this was sent under separate
cover on March 20th.

Marsha

4/17/2009




